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Balfour House

Valley Road

Owings Mills, Md.

private

The Balfour House is a very large and rather correct interpreta-
tion of the best in eighteenth century American design.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Dating from the first decade of the twentieth century,
the BALFOUR HOUSE is of the Colonial Revival style, brick laid in
Flemish bond, two storeys in height, five bays in length. The
central bay of its principal (north) facade projects beneath a
gable in the roof. A one storey service wing extends to the east.
Windows are 6/6 and are flanked by louvred blinds. The principal
entrance, in the projecting pavilion centered in the north facade,
has a deep surround of the Tuscan order supporting a shallow iron
balcony in front of a large 9/9 window with a shouldered architrave
supported by carved scrolled consoles. A small round window, with
architrave surround and four keystones, is in the gable. Fenestra-
tion of the flat south facade is more irregular; the three central
openings are grouped close together and the middle window is small.
Openings in the first storey are all French doors and a closely
spaced group of three is beneath the westerly window. Three double
dormers with hipped roofs are in the southerly slope of the gabled
roof, which rises above a Wide moulded wood cornice with bold eave
returns.

Internally little has been changed from the original con-
struction. The principal entrance opens into a small vestibule several
steps below the first floor; the landing of the open staircase is
above. An inner door with leaded sidelights opens to the stair
hall and an arcade separates the stair hall from the longitudinal
center hall which has a barrel-vaulted ceiling. A large drawing
room is centered in the south half of the house, a dining room
extends through the house at the east end, a library at the west
end. Original interior details recall the best of eighteenth—century
America, as reinterpreted in the early twentieth century. Principal
rooms have a plaster cornice. Mahogany-finished doors have one€
large raised panel with loose mouldings. The mantel of the drawing
room, centered on the north wall, has slim reeded columns supporting
a frieze. The dining room mantel, centered in the east wall, has a
pair of slim fluted Greek Ionic columns supporting a carved archi-
trave, a frieze with applied sWags between end and center blocks
having applied figurines. The library mantel, in the south wall,
has fluted Doric columns supporting an architrave and frieze.
Library woodwork is all of natural oak. The principal staircase,
open to the third floor, has a moulded handrail, round balusters
and fretted step ends.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Dating from the first decade of the twentieth century
the BALFOUR HOUSE is a rather correct interpretation of the.best
in eighteenth century American design with original innovations
in the tradition of the many nineteenth century revivals.

JEED SEARGH - Baltimore County Land Records, County Courts Bldg., Towson, Md,

e Liber Folio Grantor Grantes
1910 359 110 Sally C, Cradock, Trustee John McHenry
1963 1106 350 James McHenry & Merc-
antile, executors for
Priscilla, wife of John
MeHenry W. Emmet Wilkinson,
Jr. and wife
1567 Lb7h3 330 W. Emmet Wilkinson & wife William L, Balfour

and wife

1915 Atlas of Baltimore County, Plate 1k, indicates brick dwelling
on property belonging to John McHenry,
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[0IGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LiST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

_ )
STATE / COUNTY .
[8]1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

os T. Wollon, Jr., A.I.A./Lynn Japrett, Research Historian
ORGANIZATION . DATE

_;Kalla%s_ﬁlagn*ng Couneil April, 1980
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

yenue
CITY OR TOWN STAYE

Towson Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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